




CASE NO. 2024-02 

JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH TREE WARDEN 

MILLSTONE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

APPLICANT: TOWN OF BREWSTER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







1 

Town of Brewster
2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 
Phone: (508) 896-3701 
Fax: (508) 896-8089 

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brewster Planning Board 
FROM: Griffin Ryder, Department of Public Works Director 
RE: Millstone Road Improvement Project- Associated Tree Work 

Joint Public Hearing with the Planning Board and Tree Warden  
DATE: January 4, 2024 

The Town of Brewster is proposing to make improvements to Millstone Road, along its entire 
length, from Route 6A to Route 137 (approx. 2.5 miles). The proposal will increase/widen the 
existing, varied width (approx. 20-22 ft) cross-section of the roadway to create uniform 11-foot 
wide travel lanes, 1.5-foot wide shoulders and a continuous 5-foot wide sidewalk (separated with 
a grass strip where possible) (the “Project”).  Currently, no sidewalks exist and shoulders are 
limited.   

This roadwork project involves associated tree trimming, cutting or removal within or along the 
town owned road layout.  Accordingly, the Town of Brewster, through its Department of Public 
Works, hereby requests that the Planning Board and Tree Warden hold a joint public hearing 
pursuant to and in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 87, Section 3 and 
Chapter 40, Section 15C to consider the proposed tree work associated with the Project. 

The Project design has been guided by a lengthy and robust process of public input and 
engagement.  In fact, the original Project design was substantially changed following public 
forums and comment periods. The overarching philosophy of the current design is how to best 
maintain the existing character of the roadway and minimize the overall impact to vegetation and 
abutting properties while implementing safety enhancements for motorists, pedestrians, and 
bicyclists. The redesign included reducing the cross-section width which in turn helped to reduce 
the amount of tree removal necessary.   

This iterative, public design process also involved field inspections by Town staff and meetings 
by Town staff with property owners along the Project corridor to, among other things, further 
refine and minimize the amount of tree work necessary to accommodate the Project and to 
ensure safety and convenience in the road right-of-way (ROW), as follows:   

 The Tree Warden and the DPW Director walked the roadway on a few separate occasions 
to identify larger diameter trees (9” diameter or greater) that were stand alone and not 
part of a larger forested area that would need to be removed per the design. 

 The Tree Warden also identified trees that were already dead or had been damaged by 
utility line clearing or by disease or insects.  

Office of: 
Department of Public Works 



2 

 Following these site walks, the DPW Director closely reviewed the trees identified per 
the parameters above that were to be removed on the site plans.  

 Following this initial review of the site plans, additional trees that could be saved were 
identified. These trees were then reviewed again in the field and the plans adjusted.  This 
iterative process will continue up to and through construction (and post-construction 
close-out activities) 

The larger stand-alone trees in the Town’s ROW that have been identified for removal are 
depicted in the planset sheets included with and in support of this request and have also been 
marked in the field with survey ribbon.  None of these trees are particularly unique or 
extraordinary.  Included on the following pages are some photos of a few locations along the 
roadway corridor to help describe existing context. 

Following the original construction of the roadway in the 1960’s, the surrounding vegetation of 
trees and bushes generally has since filled in areas adjacent to the roadway. It has been 
recognized through the design process that some level of vegetation removal, cutting and 
trimming would be required, irrespective of the Project, as standard maintenance to create or 
maintain safe sight lines in the ROW.  Another aim of the project is to ensure safety for all 
roadway users into the future and to minimize, as practical, the Town’s maintenance costs and 
obligations in the ROW going forward.   

As it stands today, outside of the occasional trees and shrubs associated with residential 
developments abutting the road, the road edges are generally heavily and continuously forested. 
Approximately 1,600 linear feet of land abutting the roadway is undeveloped and owned by the 
State (Nickerson State Park), the Town of Brewster or Brewster Conservation Trust, with forest 
that extends well beyond the Project limits and ROW depth.  In large part, these areas both 
define and ensure the continued, desirable wooded character of the surrounding area and road 
corridor.  

As part of its field outreach, Town staff has also been working with property owners along the 
roadway to address concerns about the loss of vegetation specific to those properties, including 
anticipated screening and buffering issues.  Depending on the level of particular impact 
anticipated, and within the confines of the Project design and available funds, replacement trees 
and shrubs may be offered in certain cases.  These discussions will continue through completion; 
before, during and after construction. In any case, replacement vegetation will be installed (likely 
on private property) so as not to interfere with the safety or appropriate use within the ROW, and 
to avoid ongoing maintenance cost or obligation to the Town.  A sample palette of appropriate, 
native species that might be offered through this program have been included in support of the 
request. 

I look forward to meeting and discussing this item at the Planning Board’s next available, 
regularly scheduled meeting, which I understand is January 24, 2024. I’m happy to coordinate 
site visits or provide additional information through Planning Staff in the meantime.



3 

Photo 1- Photo Looking North of Large Maple Trees to Remain in Front of 108 Millstone Road

Photo 2- Photo Looking North at Stand Alone Oak Trees to be removed at 328 Millstone Road. 



4 

Photo 3- Example of Trees Impacted by Utility Line Clearing. 

Figure 4- Photo looking east of example of forested edge. 





H=D JH==

H$H IJF;B9<= >=E;=

GHFG ;=D ;FE; G;H

:=?AE 1% @D9 M9CB

IJ9 .,/(/3+55

H=D JH==

H=D JH==

H$H ;KH:

H$H ;KH:

GHFG ;=D ;FE; G;H

H$I ;KH:

GHFG J=DG =9I=D=EJ &JOG'

- .

C=?=E<

G;H EF+

<HAL=M9O EF+

#

#

GHFG @D9 :=HD *

JOG= 9 DF<+

.,1 .,2 .,3 .,4 .,5 G; (.1+-2
GJ (,5+24

%B>E= E2F ' -)$ E:56&

DACCIJFE= H< ;FEIJ :C

H=D JH==

9GGHFN CADAJ F>

?H9<AE? &JOG'

GHFG CF9D $ I==< &JOG'

GHFG JH== GHFJ=;JAFE &JOG'

GHFG ?H9L=C <HAL=GHFG 1% @D9 M9CB &JOG'

GHFG I9M;KJ &JOG'

GHFG >KCC <=GJ@

GLDJ * JOG= -
GHFG DACC $ FL=HC9O

GHFG @D9 <HAL=

GHFG >KCC <=GJ@

GLDJ * JOG= .

GHFG @D9 :=HD

JOG= 9 DF<+ &JOG'

GHFG @D9 :=HD)

JOG= 9 DF<+ &JOG'

GHFG @D9 <HAL=

GHFG ?H9E ;KH:

GHFG ;=D ;FE; AIC9E<

I9M;KJ)

CADAJ F> MFHB

D==J =NAIJ

H$H :FKC<=H

H$H :FKC<=H

I9M;KJ)

CADAJ F> MFHB

D==J =NAIJ

H=J >=E;=

H=J D:

H$< GFIJ

H$< GFIJ

H$H IJF;B9<= >=E;=

H$H IJF;B9<= >=E;=

H$H >=E;=

H$H :FKC<=H
H$H :FKC<=H

GHFG ;C=9HAE? 9E< ?HK::AE?

IJ9 .,3(,0 JF IJ9 .,5(25

H=D JH==

GHFG ;C=9HAE? 9E< ?HK::AE?

IJ9 .,2(/3 JF IJ9 .,2(24

GHFG ;C=9HAE? 9E< ?HK::AE?

IJ9 .,2(5. JF IJ9 .,3(0-

H=J :FKE<
.1+,,%

GHFG CF9D $ I==< &JOG'

GHFG J=DG =9I=D=EJ &JOG'

GHFG ?H9E ;KH:

=E< ?H9E ;KH:7

:=?AE @D9 :=HD JOG= 9 DF<+

H=D JH==

GHFG J=DG =9I=D=EJ &JOG'

GHFG >KCC <=GJ@

GLDJ * JOG= -

GHFG >KCC <=GJ@

GLDJ * JOG= .

GHFG >KCC <=GJ@

GLDJ * JOG= -

-

GHFG >KCC <=GJ@

GLDJ * JOG= .

/ 0

C=?=E<

G;H EF+

<HAL=M9O EF+

#

#

4
>

=
B

:=
C

6
5

3
6

;
>

E

-
0
-

3
,
+,

,
P
@

<
&?

=
E

'+
<

M
?

.
2
*F

Q
X*

.
,
.

/
-

60
1

G
D

G
TV

XX
S
R

V
U

4
>

=
B

:=
C

6
5

>
=

A
9

6
6

B
=

>
(
)

1

B>E= >7 3@6EAB6@

<:;;AB>=6 @>25

4>=AB@C4B:>= ?;2=A
A966B )0 >7 *+,

4
>

=
B

:=
C

6
5

2
3

>
D

6

>FH GHF>AC= I== I@==J .,

>FH GHF>AC= I== I@==J .,

X
XX

TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

X - Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

REMOVE 18" PINE TREE

REMOVE 12" PINE TREE

REMOVE TWIN 10" LOCUST
TREE



.-- .-. .-/ .-0 .-1
F: (1.+14

FI (41+.3

.,

H:8B<6 -" 7 .,%

, 1, -,,

$@<C; C/D & ,(# C723%

G<I IG<<

G<C IG<<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF >G8D :JG9

HI8 .-,(54 IE .-.(/5 C@BBHIED< G; :EDHI 9B

FGEF H8L:JI &INF'

FGEF C@BB $

EK<GB8N

FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

FGEF 1% ?C8 L8BA &INF'

8FFGEM B@C@I E= >G8;@D> &INF'

FGEF BE8C $ H<<; &INF'

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K< FGEF ?C8 ;G@K< G$G C9

G$G =<D:<G$G C9

G$G C9

G$G C9

G$G C9

G$G C9

B@C@I E= LEGA

C<<I <M@HI

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .--(,, IE HI8 .-/(,5

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .-/(40 IE HI8 .-0(02

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .-0(.4 IE HI8 .-1(-4

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

F8K<C<DI * INF< -

<D; >G8D :JG9)

9<>@D ?C8 9<GC INF< 8 CE;+

G$G 9EJD;
G$G C9

G<I :ED: FEHIH&2'

G$G 9EJD;

FGEF <GEH@ED :EDIGEB

G$G 9EJD;

G$G 9EJD;

FGEF >G8D :JG9

.1+,,%

G<I ?<;><H

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI &INF'

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI &INF'

G<I

-

. / 0
1

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< -
B<><D;

F:G DE+

;G@K<L8N DE+

#

#

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .-/(03 IE HI8 .-0(-.

FGEF IG<< FGEI<:I@ED &INF'

FGEF >G8D :JG9

HI8 .-0(-1) -4% GI

IE HI8 .-0(21) -4% GI

FGEF F<GC8D<DI

.-2 .-3 .-4 .-5 .., ..- ...FG: (35+5.

FG: (/3+11

.,

H:8B<6 -" 7 .,%

, 1, -,,

:799?@<;3 ></2
$@<C; C/D & ,(# C723% C@BBHIED< G; :EDHI 9B

G<C IG<<

FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

G<C IG<<

FGEF IG<< FGEI<:I@ED &INF'

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

FGEF H?<BB ;G@K<

FGEF H?<BB ;G@K<

FGEF IG<< FGEI<:I@ED &INF'

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF 1% ?C8 L8BA &INF'

FGEF :E99B<HIED< ;G@K<

G$G C9

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

FGEF H8L:JI &INF'FGEF C@BB $ EK<GB8N

8FFGEM B@C@I E=

>G8;@D> &INF'

FGEF BE8C $ H<<; &INF'

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

G$G C9 &.'

G<I B8D;H:8F< L8BB

G<I B8D;H:8F< L8BB

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF H?<BB ;G@K<

G<C 9JH?

G<I C9G$G C9

G$G C9

G$G C9

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< -

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 ..-(21 IE HI8 ...(-1
FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .-2(3. IE HI8 .-2(4.

FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .-4(1- IE HI8 .-4(55

G$G 9EJD;

G$G 9EJD;

G<I 9EJD;

G$G 9EJD;

.1+,,%

FGEF H?<BB ;G@K<

FGEF H?<BB ;G@K<

G<I

G<C IG<<

FGEF BE8C $ H<<;

FGEF BE8C $ H<<;

FGEF >G8D :JG9

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI &INF'

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI

1 2
3 4 5 -, --

B<><D;

F:G DE+

;G@K<L8N DE+

#

#

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .-5(-3 IE HI8 .-5(2-

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF F<GC <8H<C<DI

1
<

;
@

7;
A

3
2

<
;

?
6

3
3

@
;

<
'
(
-

1
<

;
@

7;
A

3
2

0
3

9
<

C

-
0
-

3
,
+,

,
O
?

;
&>

<
D

'+
;

L
>

.
2
*E

P
W*

.
,
.

/
-

60
1

F
C

F
SU

WW
R
Q

U
T

1
<

;
@

7;
A

3
2

<
;

?
6

3
3

@
;

<
'
)

(

@<C; <4 0>3C?@3>

:799?@<;3 ></2

1<;?@>A1@7<; =9/;?
?633@ (. <4 )*+

1
<

;
@

7;
A

3
2

/
0

<
B

3

=EG FGE=@B< H<< H?<<I .-

=EG FGE=@B< H<< H?<<I .-

X X X X

REMOVE 10" BIRCH TREE

REMOVE TWIN 10" OAK TREE

REMOVE 10" OAK TREE

REMOVE 9" MAPLE TREE

TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

X - Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)



.,

I;9C=6 -" 8 .,%

, 1, -,,

GHFG >KCC <=GJ@

GLDJ * JOG= .

9GGHFN CADAJ F>

?H9<AE? &JOG'

H=J D:

H=D :FKC<=H

GHFG ;C=9HAE? 9E< ?HK::AE?

IJ9 ...(/- JF IJ9 ../(-2

H=J

GHFG ;C=9HAE? 9E< ?HK::AE?

IJ9 ..-(45 JF IJ9 ../(--

GHFG J=DG =9I=D=EJ

GHFG J=DG =9I=D=EJ &JOG'

--
-.

-/

-0
1

2

C=?=E<

G;H EF+

<HAL=M9O EF+

#

#

GHFG G=HD =9I=D=EJ

..4
..5

./,
./-

./.

G; (//+40

GJ (54+4.

.,

I;9C=6 -" 8 .,%

, 1, -,,

$=9@8 @.A & ,(# @512%

DACCIJFE= H< ;FEIJ :C

GHFG >KCC <=GJ@

GLDJ * JOG= .

H=D JH==

GHFG I@=CC <HAL=
GHFG ?H9L=C <HAL=

GHFG @D9

<HAL=

GHFG @D9 <HAL=

GHFG @D9 :=HD

JOG= 9 DF<+ &JOG'

GHFG I9M;KJ &JOG'GHFG >KCC <=GJ@

GLDJ * JOG= .

9GGHFN CADAJ F> ?H9<AE? &JOG'

GHFG CF9D $ I==< &JOG'

H=D :FKC<=HH$H D:

H$H D:

H$H D:

H=J D:

GHFG ;C=9HAE? 9E< ?HK::AE?

IJ9 ..3(.5 JF IJ9 ..5(..

H=J :FKC<=H

CADAJ F> MFHB

D9J;@ =NAIJ

GHFG @D9 <HAL=

GHFG ;C=9HAE? 9E< ?HK::AE?

IJ9 ..5(0- JF IJ9 ..5(2-

GHFG ;C=9HAE? 9E< ?HK::AE?

IJ9 ./,(13 JF IJ9 ./-(,2

GHFG ;C=9HAE? 9E< ?HK::AE?

IJ9 ..3(3- JF IJ9 ..5(--

H=J :FKE<

H$H :FKE<

.1+,,%

GHFG J=DG =9I=D=EJ

GHFG J=DG =9I=D=EJ &JOG'

-1 -2
-3

3

C=?=E<

G;H EF+

<HAL=M9O EF+

#

#

GHFG G=HD =9I=D=EJ

=E< ?H9E ;KH:7

:=?AE @D9 :=HD

JOG= 9) DF<+

GHFG ?H9E

;KH: &JOG'

0
9

8
=

58
>

2
1

9
8

<
4

2
2

=
8

9
'
(
-

0
9

8
=

58
>

2
1

/
2

6
9

@

-
0
-

3
,
+,

,
P
@

<
&?

=
E

'+
<

M
?

.
2
*F

Q
X*

.
,
.

/
-

60
1

G
D

G
TV

XX
S
R

V
U

0
9

8
=

58
>

2
1

9
8

<
4

2
2

=
8

9
'
)

)

=9@8 93 /;2@<=2;

7566<=982 ;9.1

098<=;>0=598 :6.8<
<422= )( 93 )*+

0
9

8
=

58
>

2
1

.
/

9
?

2

>FH GHF>AC= I== I@==J ..

>FH GHF>AC= I== I@==J ..

X
X X

X X

REMOVE 10" OAK TREE

REMOVE 12" OAK TREE

REMOVE 16" OAK TREE
REMOVE 10" OAK TREE

REMOVE 20" OAK TREE

TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

X - Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)



-+

G97A;5 ," 6 -+%

+ 0+ ,++

;
69

2
A

:
:

1
1

<
6@

2
$;

<
6@

.
>

2
A

.
B

&
,
(

#
A

61
2

%

=
.

9
1

;
6;

2
<

$;
<

6@
.

>
2

A
.

B
&

,
(
#
A

61
2

%

$>:A9 A.B & -(# A612%

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -.0(0, HD GH7 -.2(,3

G7K9IH

7
.

9
2

B7H9> ;L?GH

F;H 8DIA:;FG

,3

,4

,+

2

3

4

A;=;C:

E9F CD*

:F?J;K7M CD*

#

#

-/,

-+

G97A;5 ," 6 -+%

+ 0+ ,++

<
2

1
3

.
A

9
<

:
.

1
$>

:
A

9
A

.
B

&
,

(
#
A

61
2

%

G7K9IH

EFDE 0% >B7 K7A@ &HME'

EFDE =F7J;A :F?J;

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

EFDE =F7J;A :F?J;

EFDE <IAA :;EH>

EJBH ) HME; -

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

EFDE <IAA :;EH>

EJBH ) HME; -EFDE =F7C 9IF8

F;B 8DIA:;F

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

EFDE HF;; EFDH;9H?DC &HME'

F;H B8

F;H B8

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -/.(4/ HD GH7 -/0(+3

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -/,(-, HD GH7 -/-(0-

A?B?H D< KDF@

B7H9> ;L?GH

F;H 8DIC:

-0*++%

EFDE H;BE ;7G;B;CH &HME'

EFDE H;BE ;7G;B;CH &HME'

EFDE =F7J;A :F?J;

,4

,, ,-

,.

,/

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -/+(32 HD GH7 -/,(+1

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -/0(/. HD GH7 -0,(4/

0
:

9
>

69
?

2
1

:
9

=
5

2
2

>
9

:
'
)
(

0
:

9
>

69
?

2
1

/
2

7
:

A

,
/
,

2
+
*+

+
N
>

:
&=

;
C

'*
:

K
=

-
1
)D

O
V)

-
+
-

.
,

5/
1

E
B

E
RT

VV
Q
P

T
S

0
:

9
>

69
?

2
1

:
9

=
5

2
2

>
9

:
'
)

*

>:A9 :3 /<2A=>2<

8677=>:92 <:.1

0:9=><?0>6:9 ;7.9=
=522> )) :3 )*+

0
:

9
>

69
?

2
1

.
/

:
@

2

X

TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

X - Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

REMOVE 15" OAK TREE

THIS 16" OAK TREE IDENTIFIED
ON THE FIELD SURVEY PLAN
HAS BEEN REMOVED

THIS 14" OAK TREE IDENTIFIED
ON THE FIELD SURVEY PLAN
HAS BEEN REMOVED



-+

G97A;5 ," 6 -+%

+ 0+ ,++

9688>?;:2 =;.1
$?;B: B.C & -(# B612%

EFDE >B7 :F?J;
EFDE >B7 :F?J;

F$: 8DIA:;F

EFDE >B7 8;FB

HME; 7 BD:* &HME'

7EEFDL A?B?H D<

=F7:?C= &HME'

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -/0(/. HD GH7 -0,(4/

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -/3(3- HD GH7 -0+(+4

F$F B8

EFDE H;BE ;7G;B;CH &HME'

,.
,/

,0

,1

A;=;C:

E9F CD*

:F?J;K7M CD*

#

#

-+

G97A;5 ," 6 -+%

+ 0+ ,++

F;H

F;H

EFDE 0% >B7 K7A@ &HME'

EFDE >B7 :F?J;
EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -0-(4, HD GH7 -00(0,

EFDE >B7 8;FB

HME; 7 BD:* &HME'

A?B?H D< KDF@ B7H9> ;L?GH

EFDE G7K9IH &HME'

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -02(.0 HD GH7 -04(0+

-+

-,

,1

,2 ,3

A;=;C:

E9F CD*

:F?J;K7M CD*

#

#

0
;

:
?

6:
@

2
1

;
:

>
5

2
2

?
:

;
'
)
)

0
;

:
?

6:
@

2
1

/
2

8
;

B

,
/
,

2
+
*+

+
N
>

:
&=

;
C

'*
:

K
=

-
1
)D

O
V)

-
+
-

.
,

5/
1

E
B

E
RT

VV
Q
P

T
S

0
;

:
?

6:
@

2
1

;
:

>
5

2
2

?
:

;
'
)

+

?;B: ;3 /=2B>?2=

9688>?;:2 =;.1

0;:>?=@0?6;: <8.:>
>522? )* ;3 )*+

0
;

:
?

6:
@

2
1

.
/

;
A

2

<DF EFD<?A; G;; G>;;H -/

<DF EFD<?A; G;; G>;;H -/

TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

X - Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

THIS PLAN IS INCLUDED FOR CONTEXT. THERE
ARE NO EXISTING STAND ALONE TREES TO BE

REMOVED ON THIS PLAN SHEET.



.14

.15

.2, .2-

.2. F: (1-+5/

FI (2-+33

.,

H:8B<6 -" 7 .,%

, 1, -,,

$>:A9 A.B & -(# A612%

C@BBHIED< G; :EDHI 9B

G$G C9
FGEF C@BB

$ EK<GB8N

FGEF ?C8 9<GC)

INF< 8 CE;+ &INF'

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF 1% ?C8 L8BA &INF'

FGEF 1% ?C8 L8BA &INF'

FGEF BE8C $ H<<; &INF'

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF H?<BB ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

G$G C9&.'

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<
FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

G<I C9

G$G C9

FGEF BE8C $ H<<; &INF'

FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

8FFGEM B@C@I E= >G8;@D>&INF'

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

G$G =<D:< G$G =<D:<

G<I 9EJB;<G

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .13(/1 IE HI8 .15(1,

FGEF :<C

:ED: F:G

G<C

G<I 9EJB;<GH

B@C@I E= LEGA

C<<I <M@HI

FGEF :<C :ED: F:G

FGEF :<C :ED: F:G

G<C 9EJB;<GH

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .2-(21 IE HI8 .2.(00

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .13(/1 IE HI8 .15(0-
FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .2-(0- IE HI8 .2-(21

G<I =<D:<

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .2.(.4 IE HI8 .2.(05

G<I

G$G 9EJD;

G$G 9EJD;

G<I 9EJD;

G<I 9EJD;

FGEF H8L:JI &INF'

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI

G<I LEE; FEHI

G<I 9EJB;<GH

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .2-(-0 IE HI8 .2-(05

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< ..-

.. ./

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< -

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

-5

.,

B<><D;

F:G DE+

;G@K<L8N DE+

#

#

FGEF ?C8 9<GC *

INF< 8 CE;+ &INF'

FGEF F<GC <8H<C<DI

FGEF >G8D

:JG9

.20

.,

H:8B<6 -" 7 .,%

, 1, -,,

FGEF C@BB $ EK<GB8N

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

G<I C9

G<I C9

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF IG<< FGEI<:I@ED &INF'

8FFGEM B@C@I E= >G8;@D> &INF'

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .2/(/0 IE HI8 .2/(51

FGEF :<C :ED: F:G

FGEF IG<< FGEI<:I@ED &INF'

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

.0 .1

.2

.-

FGEF >G8D

IG8DH F@<:<
FGEF >G8D

IG8DH F@<:<

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .21(-4 IE HI8 .21(0/

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< -

0
:

9
>

69
?

2
1

:
9

=
5

2
2

>
9

:
'
)
*

0
:

9
>

69
?

2
1

/
2

7
:

A

-
0
-

3
,
+,

,
O
?

;
&>

<
D

'+
;

L
>

.
2
*E

P
W*

.
,
.

/
-

60
2

F
C

F
SU

WW
R
Q

U
T

0
:

9
>

69
?

2
1

:
9

=
5

2
2

>
9

:
'
)

,

>:A9 :3 /<2A=>2<

8677=>:92 <:.1

0:9=><?0>6:9 ;7.9=
=522> )+ :3 )*+

0
:

9
>

69
?

2
1

.
/

:
@

2

=EG FGE=@B< H<< H?<<I .1

=EG FGE=@B< H<< H?<<I .1

X

TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

X - Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

REMOVE 16" OAK TREE



.3.

FI (40+4-

F:: (52+-4

.,

H:8B<6 -" 7 .,%

, 1, -,,

G$G C9
..

./ .0

B<><D;

F:G DE+

;G@K<L8N DE+

#

#

.34
FG: (4,+1/

.,

H:8B<6 -" 7 .,%

, 1, -,,

$=9@8 @.A & -(# @512%

C@BBHIED< G; :EDHI 9B

G<C IG<<

FGEF >G8D :JG9

FGEF 1% ?C8 L8BA &INF'

FGEF BE8C $ H<<; &INF'

8FFGEM B@C@I E=

>G8;@D> &INF'

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

G<C $ G<9J@B;

98B8D:< HIED< L8BB

G<I FEHI

G<I =<D:<

G$G =<D:<

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .34(3, IE HI8 .4-(-0

B@C@I E= LEGA

C8I:? <M@HI

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .35(55 IE HI8 .4,(.2

G$G 9EJD;

FGEF :B<8G@D> 8D; >GJ99@D>

HI8 .31(4. IE HI8 .31(5.

G$G 9EJD;

.1+,,%
FGEF H8L:JI &INF'

FGEF ?C8

9<GC *INF< 8 CE;+ &INF'

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI &INF'

FGEF I<CF <8H<C<DI &INF'

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FKCI * INF< .

.3
.1 .2

B<><D;

F:G DE+

;G@K<L8N DE+

#

#

FGEF ?C8 9<GC *

INF< 8 CE;+ &INF'

0
9

8
=

58
>

2
1

9
8

<
4

2
2

=
8

9
'
)
+

0
9

8
=

58
>

2
1

/
2

6
9

@

-
0
-

3
,
+,

,
O
?

;
&>

<
D

'+
;

L
>

.
2
*E

P
W*

.
,
.

/
-

60
3

F
C

F
SU

WW
R
Q

U
T

0
9

8
=

58
>

2
1

9
8

<
4

2
2

=
8

9
'
)

-

=9@8 93 /;2@<=2;

7566<=982 ;9.1

098<=;>0=598 :6.8<
<422= ), 93 )*+

0
9

8
=

58
>

2
1

.
/

9
?

2

=EG FGE=@B< H<< H?<<I .2

X

TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

X - Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

REMOVE 15" PINE TREE



-3-

-30

-+

G97A;5 ," 6 -+%

+ 0+ ,++

$?;B: B/C & -(# B723%

G7K9IH

B?AAGHDC; F: 9DCGH 8A

F$F B8

F;H B8

F$F B8 &-'

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

F;H B8

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

A?B?H D< KDF@

B7H9> ;L?GH

-0*++% EFDE G7K9IH &HME'

EFDE H;BE ;7G;B;CH &HME'

EFDE H;BE ;7G;B;CH &HME'

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -23(2+ HD GH7 -3,(,/

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -3,(., HD GH7 -3,(3/

EFDE <IAA :;EH>

EJBH ) HME; -

EFDE <IAA :;EH>

EJBH ) HME; ,

A;=;C:

E9F CD*

:F?J;K7M CD*

#

#

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -3/(,. HD GH7 -30(,3

-32 -33 -34 -4+

-4, -4- E9 (,0*30EH (//*.-EF9 (42*0,

-+

G97A;5 ," 6 -+%

+ 0+ ,++

9788>?;:3 =;/2

B?AAGHDC; F: 9DCGH 8A

F$F B8 F$F B8

EFDE B?AA $ DJ;FA7M

F;H B8

EFDE =F7J;A :F?J;

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

EFDE 0% >B7 K7A@ &HME'

EFDE AD7B $ G;;: &HME'

EFDE >B7 8;FB

HME; 7 BD:* &HME'

EFDE <IAA :;EH>

EJBH ) HME; ,

EFDE =F7J;A :F?J;

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

EFDE =F7J;A :F?J;

EFDE >B7 :F?J;F$F <;C9;

F$F <;C9;

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -32(3/ HD GH7 -4,(./

EFDE <IAA :;EH>

EJBH ) HME; -

7EEFDL A?B?H D< =F7:?C= &HME'

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -30(14 HD GH7 -33(/.

EFDE >B7 :F?J;

F;B

$?;B: B/C & -(# B723%

F;H 8DIC:

-0*++%

EFDE 9;B 9DC9 E9F

EFDE G7K9IH &HME'

EFDE H;BE ;7G;B;CH &HME'

EFDE 9A;7F?C= 7C: =FI88?C=

GH7 -4,(/4 HD GH7 -4,(2.

EFDE <IAA :;EH>

EJBH ) HME; ,

EFDE <IAA :;EH>

EJBH ) HME; -

-2
-3

A;=;C:

E9F CD*

:F?J;K7M CD*

#

#

A?B?H D< KDF@

B7H9> ;L?GH

1
;

:
?

7:
@

3
2

;
:

>
6

3
3

?
:

;
'
)
,

1
;

:
?

7:
@

3
2

0
3

8
;

B

,
/
,

2
+
*+

+
N
>

:
&=

;
C

'*
:

K
=

-
1
)D

O
V)

-
+
-

.
,

5/
2

E
B

E
RT

VV
Q
P

T
S

1
;

:
?

7:
@

3
2

;
:

>
6

3
3

?
:

;
'
)

.

?;B: ;4 0=3B>?3=

9788>?;:3 =;/2

1;:>?=@1?7;: <8/:>
>633? )- ;4 )*+

1
;

:
?

7:
@

3
2

/
0

;
A

3

<DF EFD<?A; G;; G>;;H -2

<DF EFD<?A; G;; G>;;H -2

TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

X - Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

THIS PLAN IS INCLUDED FOR CONTEXT. THERE
ARE NO EXISTING STAND ALONE TREES TO BE

REMOVED ON THIS PLAN SHEET.



.,

H:8B<6 -" 7 .,%

, 1, -,,

$=
>

7B
0

@
4

C
0

D
&

,
(

#
C

73
4

%

:799?@<;4 ><03
$@<C; C0D & -(# C734%

C@BBHIED< G; :EDHI 9B

FGEF ?C8 ;G@K<

FGEF 1+1% ?C8 L8BA

FGEF =JBB ;<FI?

FGEF H8L:JI &INF'

.4

.5

/,

.4

.5 /-

/.

B<><D;

F:G DE+

;G@K<L8N DE+

#

#

FGEF >G8D :JG9

/,-

.,

H:8B<6 -" 7 .,%

, 1, -,,

FGEF >G8K<B ;G@K<

/,

/-

/.

//

/0

B<><D;

F:G DE+

;G@K<L8N DE+

#

#

2
<

;
@

7;
A

4
3

<
;

?
6

4
4

@
;

<
'
)
-

2
<

;
@

7;
A

4
3

1
4

9
<

C

-
0
-

3
,
+,

,
O
?

;
&>

<
D

'+
;

L
>

.
2
*E

P
W*

.
,
.

/
-

60
3

F
C

F
SU

WW
R
Q

U
T

2
<

;
@

7;
A

4
3

<
;

?
6

4
4

@
;

<
'
)

/

@<C; <5 1>4C?@4>

:799?@<;4 ><03

2<;?@>A2@7<; =90;?
?644@ ). <5 )*+

2
<

;
@

7;
A

4
3

0
1

<
B

4

=EG FGE=@B< H<< H?<<I .4

=EG FGE=@B< H<< H?<<I .4

X

TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

- Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

REMOVE 18" PINE TREE



TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

- Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

THIS PLAN IS INCLUDED FOR CONTEXT. THERE
ARE NO EXISTING STAND ALONE TREES TO BE

REMOVED ON THIS PLAN SHEET.



TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

- Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

THIS PLAN IS INCLUDED FOR CONTEXT. THERE
ARE NO EXISTING STAND ALONE TREES TO BE

REMOVED ON THIS PLAN SHEET.



TREE HEARING PLAN MARKUP
DECEMBER 2023

KEY

- Tree to be removed
(see notes for tree type and size)

THIS PLAN IS INCLUDED FOR CONTEXT. THERE
ARE NO EXISTING STAND ALONE TREES TO BE

REMOVED ON THIS PLAN SHEET.









PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Well drained, sandy 
PH: Acidic

Spacing Req: 24-60’
USDA Hardiness Zones: 4a-9a

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

5-6’ HT :
$400 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

5-6’ HT :
$500 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

1.5”-2.” :
$700 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

1.5”-2.” :
$700 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

1.5”-2.” :
$800 /ea

  

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

1.5”-2.” :
$700 /ea

 

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun
Soils: Moist and well drained

PH: Slightly Acidic 
Spacing Req: +40’

USDA Hardiness Zones: 2b-9b

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Coarse, deep, moist, well-
drained

PH: Acidic - neutral 
Spacing Req: +60’

USDA Hardiness Zones: 4a-9a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun
Soils: Moist and well drained

PH: Acidic - neutral 
Spacing Req: 12-24’

USDA Hardiness Zones: 4a-9a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Full sun, 6+ hrs a day

Soils: High organic content, loam, 
sand

PH: Acidic
Spacing Req: 24-60’

USDA Hardiness Zones: 3a-8a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Dry to moist and well drained
PH: Acidic - neutral 
Spacing Req: 12-24’

USDA Hardiness Zones: 2a-9a

Cape Cod Native Trees

COMMON 
SASSAFRAS

Sassafras albidium

Mature Height:

30-60 ft.

Mature Width:

25-40 ft.

General Habit:

Rounded

Irregular

Multistem

 Maintenance

Pruning to 
maintain shape

RED MAPLE

Acer rubrum

Mature Height:

40-80 ft.

Mature Width:

30-50 ft.

General Habit:

Oval

Pyramidal

 Maintenance

Low 

WHITE OAK

Quercus alba

Mature Height:

50-120 ft.

Mature Width:

50-80 ft.

General Habit:

Pyramidal

Rounded

Spreading

 Maintenance

Acorns

TULIP TREE

Liriodendron 
tulipifera

Mature Height:

50-120 ft.

Mature Width:

30-60 ft.

General Habit:

Oval

Pyramidal

Rounded

 Maintenance

Low

WHITE PINE

Pinus strobus

Mature Height:

50-80 ft.

Mature Width:

20-40 ft.

General Habit:

Tall and wide

Pyramidal

Tends to lose 
lower branches as 

it ages

Maintenance

Low

EASTERN RED 
CEDAR

Juniperus 
Virginiana

Mature Height:

30-40 ft.

Mature Width:

10-20 ft.

General Habit:

Fastigiate

Conical

Dense

Maintenance

Low

Vulnerable to deer



Cape Cod Native Shrubs

BEACH PLUM

Prunus maritima

Mature Height:

3-6 ft.

Mature Width:

3-6 ft.

General Habit:

Spreading

Dense

WINTERBERRY

Ilex verticillata

Mature Height:

3-15 ft.

Mature Width:

3-12 ft.

General Habit:

Rounded

Dense

SHADBUSH

Amelanchier 
canadensis

Mature Height:

10-20 ft.

Mature Width:

10-20 ft.

General Habit:

Multistemmed

SMOOTH 
SUMAC

Rhus glabra

9-15 ft.

Mature Width:

9-15 ft.

General Habit:

Multistemmed

Spreading

BLACK 
CHOKEBERRY

Aronia melanocarpa

Mature Height:

3-6 ft.

Mature Width:

3-6 ft.

General Habit:

Shrubby

HIGHBUSH 
BLUEBERRY

Vaccinium 
corymbosum

Mature Height:

3-12 ft.

Mature Width:

3-10 ft.

General Habit:

Shrubby

FRAGRANT 
SUMAC

Rhus aromatica

Mature Height:  
 

2-6 ft.

Mature Width:

6-10 ft.

General Habit:

Creeping

Dense

INKBERRY

Ilex glabra

Mature Height:

5-10 ft.

Mature Width:

5-8 ft.

General Habit:

Round

Dense

SPICEBUSH

Lindera benzoin

Mature Height:

8-15 ft.

Mature Width:

6-15 ft.

General Habit:

Multistemmed

Shrubby

COMMON 
WITCHHAZEL

Hamamelis virginiana

Mature Height:

10-20 ft.

Mature Width:

10-20 ft.

General Habit:

Multistemmed

NORTHERN 
BAYBERRY

Myrica pensylvanica

Mature Height:

5-10 ft.

Mature Width:

5-10 ft.

General Habit:

Dense

ARROWWOOD 
VIBURNUM

Viburnum Dentatum

Mature Height:

5-10 ft.

Mature Width:

6-10 ft.

General Habit:

Clumping

Rounded

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Full sun

Soils: Well drained, sandy 
USDA Hardiness Zones: 3-7

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Shade to Full sun

Soils: Well drained, moist
USDA Hardiness Zones: 3a-9a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Shade to Full sun
Soils: Highly adaptable

USDA Hardiness Zones: 4b-9a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Shade to Full sun
Soils: Highly adaptable

USDA Hardiness Zones: 3a-8a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Shade to Full sun

Soils: Acidic, well drained
USDA Hardiness Zones: 3a-8a  

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Well drained, rocky
USDA Hardiness Zones: 3a-9a    

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Well drained, rocky
USDA Hardiness Zones: 3a-9a 

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Moist, Sandy
USDA Hardiness Zones: 4a-11a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Highly adaptable
USDA Hardiness Zones: 5a-9a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Well drained, moist
USDA Hardiness Zones: 3a-9a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Highly adaptable
USDA Hardiness Zones: 3a-7a

PREFERRED CONDITONS
Sun: Partial shade to full sun

Soils: Moist, well drained 
USDA Hardiness Zones: 3a-7a

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

4-5’ B&B:

$350 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

#3 Pot :

$ 200/ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

#3 Pot :

$100 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

3-4’ B&B:

$300 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

#3 Pot :

$100 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

#3 Pot  :

$100 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

#3 Pot :

$250 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

3-4’ B&B:

$300 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

3-4’ B&B:

$200 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

#1 Pot :

$100 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

5-6’ B&B:

$350 /ea

INSTALLED 
PRICING:

3-4’ B&B:

$250 /ea



2023 PLANNING BOARD ANNUAL REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

2023 Report of the Planning Board 

The Planning Board is made up of seven elected members who serve staggered four-year 

terms. The Board meets on the second and fourth Wednesdays of each month at 6:30 pm in 

Town Hall. The Board holds special meetings as needed and work session meetings when 

necessary for planning and zoning bylaw discussion. Public hearings are advertised in the 

Cape Codder newspaper. Agendas are posted in Town Hall and on the Town’s website. The 

public is also invited to sign up for the Planning Board’s agendas, minutes, and alerts 

through the Town’s website. The public is always welcome and encouraged to participate in 

Planning Board meetings. Beginning in 2018, an on-going item, “Citizen’s Forum,” was added 

to the Planning Board agenda to encourage additional communication with the citizens of 

Brewster.  Planning Board meeting packets are also posted to the Town’s website on the 

Town Calendar and on the Planning Department webpage.  Meetings are recorded and 

available for viewing on the Town website, Facebook page, or Local Channel 8.  Data and 

information regarding current topics, is posted on the Planning Department webpage on the 

Town’s website.  The Zoning Bylaw (Chapter 179 of the Town Code), Subdivision Rules and 

Regulations (Chapter 290 of the Town Code), and Stormwater Management Bylaw (Chapter 

272 of the Town Code) can be found on the Town website under the Planning Department 

webpage.   

Statutory Authority 

The Planning Board operates within the statutory authority conferred by Massachusetts 

General Laws (MGL), Chapters 40A and 41. These laws set the direction and scope of 

Planning Board review as it relates to zoning, and the subdivision of land.  The Planning 

Board also supports implementation of other Town Board and Committee policies through 

near and long-term planning projects. 

Planning Board Regulatory Jurisdiction 

 Site Plan Review  

 Special Permits   

 Land Division Plans 

 Approval Not Required (ANR) Division Plans 

 Scenic Road Act (MGL Chapter 40 §15C) & Public Shade Tree Act (MGL Chapter 87 §3) 

 Major Stormwater Management Permits 

Summary of 2023 Applications 

 6 ANR Applications; 1 Site Plan Review; 2 Special Permit Modifications; 1 Request to 

Modify Parking Requirements; 16 Major Stormwater Management Permits; and 1 

Major Stormwater Management Permit Modification. 

Summary of Other 2023 Activities 

 Reviewed, discussed, and endorsed the Revised Local Comprehensive Plan including 

holding a joint public hearing with the Select Board. 

 Reviewed, discussed, and recommended support of the Comprehensive Permit 

Application for the Spring Rock Village Housing Development to the Zoning Board of 

Appeals. 

 Reviewed and discussed a potential demolition delay bylaw with the Brewster 

Historical Society. 



 

 

 Held a public listening session on accessory dwelling units including discussion on 

potential bylaw amendments. 

 Reviewed and discussed stormwater management and permitting with Griffin Ryder, 

Director, Department of Public Works. 

 Reviewed, discussed, and approved amended Planning Board forms for special permit 

and site plan review applications. 

 Reviewed stormwater management permit statistics for 2022. 

 Rob Michaels and Tony Freitas represented the Planning Board at the Town of 

Brewster’s First Annual Volunteer Fair. 

Zoning Bylaw Amendments 

The Planning Board regularly sponsors amendments to the Town’s Zoning Bylaw (Chapter 

179).  Amendments range from housekeeping items to complex zoning reform efforts.  In 

2023, the Planning Board worked on amendments to the Definitions (179-2), Accessory 

Dwelling Units (179-42.2), Table 1 Use Regulations, and Table 2 Area Regulations sections of 

the Zoning Bylaw.  The purpose of these amendments was to encourage the creation of ADUs 

to help address year-round housing supply concerns in the town while at the same time 

preserving residential neighborhoods.  The amendments were approved at the Special Town 

Meeting on November 13, 2023.  Approval of the amendments by the Attorney General is 

pending as of this time.   

Planning Board Members & Activities 

Amanda Bebrin, Chair (member since 2020; term expires 2026) 

Alexander Wentworth, Vice Chair (member since 2022; term expires 2027) 

Robert Michaels, Clerk (member since 2022; term expires 2027) 

Charlotte Degen, (member since 2016; term expires 2024) 

Antone Freitas (member since 2022; term expires 2025) 

Madalyn Hillis-Dineen (member since 2016; term expires 2026) 

Elizabeth Taylor (member since 1999; term expires 2025) 

Much of the work of the Planning Board is complex, demanding, and requires understanding 

of applicable State statutes, Town bylaws, and subdivision regulations. Board members 

regularly participate in training and workshops to further their knowledge of complex land 

use and permitting issues.  In 2023, Planning Board members participated in various 

training and workshops including site plan review, special permits, variances, adopting and 

revising rules and regulations, zoning with overlay districts, affordable housing, open 

meeting law, public records law, and conflict of interest law.  

In addition, Board members participate actively with, or serve in a liaison capacity on, other 

Town Boards and Committees. Madalyn Hillis-Dineen served on the Brewster Municipal 

Affordable Housing Trust through June of 2023. The Board thanks Madalyn for her 

dedicated years of service on the Trust.  Tony Freitas currently serves on the Brewster 

Municipal Affordable Housing Trust. Amanda Bebrin served, including as Vice Chair, on the 

Vision Planning Committee through its dissolution in December 2023.  Amanda also serves 

as an at-large member and Chair of the Bay Property Planning Committee. Robert Michaels 

serves on the Water Quality Review Committee. Charlotte Degen is the Select Board liaison. 



 

 

Elizabeth Taylor serves on the Open Space Committee and the Community Preservation 

Committee.  Alexander Wentworth served on the Vision Planning Committee through its 

dissolution in December 2023. 

Planning Board Staff & Liaison 

Jon Idman joined the Town of Brewster as the Town Planner in May 2022. Jon provides 

support to the Board with development review; compliance with local, regional, and state 

bylaws and regulations; drafting of zoning bylaw amendments; and long-range planning 

projects. Jon also provided support to the Vision Planning Committee through its dissolution 

in December 2023. 

Lynn St. Cyr, Senior Department Assistant, joined the Planning Department in August 2016.  

Lynn provides administrative support to the Board by assisting applicants with the 

application process; responds to inquiries from the public; and supports the work of the 

Town Planner.  

Ned Chatelain, Select Board member, presently serves as the liaison to the Planning Board. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Amanda Bebrin, Chair 



STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BY THE 

NUMBERS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





















APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES DATED 

JANUARY 10, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
PB Minutes 01/10/24                               Page 1 of 3 

 

Brewster Planning Board 

2198 Main Street 

Brewster, MA 02631-1898 

(508) 896-3701 x1133 
brewplan@brewster-ma.gov 

MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 10, 2024 at 6:30 pm 

 Brewster Town Office Building  
 

Chair Amanda Bebrin convened a meeting of the Planning Board at 6:30 pm with the following members participating: 
Charlotte Degen, Tony Freitas, Madalyn Hillis-Dineen, Rob Michaels, Elizabeth Taylor, and Alex Wentworth.  Also 
participating: Jon Idman, Town Planner, and Lynn St. Cyr, Senior Department Assistant.  Bebrin declared that a quorum 
of the Planning Board was present.  The Meeting Participation Statement and Recording Statement were read. 
 
6:32 PM PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMENT 
None. 
 
6:32 PM PUBLIC MEETING 
Site Plan Review Case No. 2024-01:  Applicant/Owner MOG Real Estate Holdings, LLC has applied for Site Plan Review 
under Brewster Zoning Bylaw Article XII to demolish all buildings and structures and construct a new automotive service 
garage with supporting site improvements at 94 Thad Ellis Road (Tax Map 89 Parcel 5), located within the Commercial 
High Density (CH) Zoning District.   
Documents: 

 07/24/23 Solar Energy System Proposal 

 07/18/23 Plan Set revised 10/27/23 

 08/08/23 Floorplans and Elevations 

 08/10/23 Isometric and Sections 

 09/20/23 Stormwater Report with Drainage Calculations 

 09/20/23 Stormwater Narrative 

 10/05/23 Email from Susan Tubman 

 10/06/23 Letter from Walter Rymanski 
 10/06/23 Letter from George Sfeir 
 11/22/23 Site Plan Review Application and Narrative 
 12/22/23 Long Term Pollution Prevention Plan 
 01/04/24 Memorandum from Jon Idman, Town Planner 
 01/04/24 Department Review Summary 
 01/10/24 Lighting Details 
 Photo Renderings 

 Framing Details 
 
Alex Wentworth recused himself from the meeting and left the room.  Attorney Ben Zehnder was present on behalf of 
the Applicant along with Applicant Kristen Wentworth.  Zehnder stated that Kristen and Alex Wentworth are the owners 
of 94 Thad Ellis Road and have been operating Wentworth Motorsports from the site for approximately 25 years.  
Zehnder stated that the site is a conforming lot under zoning, but it has non-conforming use aspects as it includes two 
principal structures.  There is a residence and an automotive repair shop on the property.  The Applicant proposes 
removing both structures and the sheds currently on site.  The proposal required relief from the Zoning Board of Appeals 
(ZBA). Zehnder stated that this project is unique as the Applicant proposes constructing the new building around the 
current building and then removing the current building.  This will allow the Applicant to continue to operate during 

Approved:  

Vote:  



 

 
PB Minutes 01/10/24                               Page 2 of 3 

 

construction.  Zehnder also stated that the ZBA granted a special permit to the Applicant on January 9, 2024 to alter a 
pre-existing non-conforming structure.  The project was also reviewed by the Conservation Commission and received an 
Order of Conditions and a Major Stormwater Management Permit.  The project also underwent staff review.  The 
Applicant provided lighting details including cut sheets to staff. 
 
Taylor confirmed with the Applicant that the project has been reviewed by the Conservation Commission.  She asked 
about the proposed plantings.  Taylor asked whether the questions on nitrogen loading the Conservation Administrator 
asked had been answered.  Zehnder stated that they had been answered and that the Applicant’s engineer has worked 
closely with the Conservation Administrator on the wetlands delineation.  Taylor suggested that plants be added to the 
perimeter or that a wood fence be used instead of a metal fence.  Michaels stated that he visited the site and the 
proposed project will be a definite improvement including improved stormwater management.  Michaels asked for 
clarification on the parking requirements.  Idman responded that he calculated parking requirements using the Town’s 
parking policy based on a 4-bay project, with waiting room, and two employees.  The calculation came to twelve spaces. 
The Applicant has proposed nine spaces.   Michaels stated he believed nine spaces were sufficient.  Michaels suggested 
the bike rack be moved to a different location away from the dumpster.  Degen and Hillis-Dineen both stated they 
agreed with the other members and the abutters that the project is a nice improvement.  Freitas stated that he did not 
have any questions and noted that the project has approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals and the Conservation 
Commission.  Bebrin reviewed suggested conditions provided in the staff memorandum.  She also noted that extensive 
departmental comments were received as well as letters of support from abutters.  These documents are available for 
review in the Planning Board packet. 
 
Taylor confirmed with the Applicant that the lights were all downward casting.  Degen noted comments received from 
the Fire Department and asked if the Fire Department would have final approval on the access drive.  Idman stated that 
the Fire Department would like the drive to the north of the building to be limited access and may require signage 
stating such.  Taylor asked if the Conservation Commission has reviewed the lighting.  She stated that there may be 
issues with the wetlands if the lights remain on all night.  Zehnder stated the Applicant will comply with local lighting 
regulations. 
 
Motion by Degen to Approve Site Plan Review Case No. 2024-01 subject to the Findings and Conditions Suggested in 
the Staff Memorandum Dated January 4, 2024 and subject to Limited Access of the Drive North of the Building as 
required by the Fire Department.  Second by Hillis-Dineen.  Vote: 6-0-0. 
 
Wentworth rejoined the meeting. 
 
6:50 PM APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Approval of Meeting Minutes:  December 13, 2023. 
The Board reviewed the December 13, 2023 meeting minutes.  Motion by Degen to Approve December 13, 2023 
Meeting Minutes, as amended.  Second by Michaels. Vote: 7-0-0. 
 
6:52 PM COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Freitas summarized a recent meeting of the Affordable Housing Trust including that work on the Yankee Drive home is 
being completed and there is a lot of interest in the housing lottery.  Housing Coordinator Jill Scalise will be holding an 
information session for town employees on the housing program and available resources.  The Spring Rock Village 
housing development returned to the Zoning Board of Appeals for review of proposed modifications and was approved.  
Freitas also stated that the Affordable Housing Trust also reviewed the 2024-2025 Housing budget and noted a recent 
increase in demand for rental assistance.  The rental increases at Serenity were also discussed. 
 
Degen summarized two recent meetings of the Select Board.  The December 18th Select Board meeting included 
discussion on regional school tuition agreements, rate increases at Captains Golf Course, changes to non-commercial 
shellfish regulations, and community pool hours and offerings.  The January 8th Select Board meeting included discussion 



 

 
PB Minutes 01/10/24                               Page 3 of 3 

 

on a needs assessment for the Council on Aging, a union agreement regarding promotion pathways, the Select Board 
policy on shoulder maintenance, the status of Nauset Regional School District, Town Meeting date of May 11th, and 
Select Board strategic plans. 
 
Michaels summarized the December 22nd meeting of the Water Quality Review Committee.  WQRC discussed the future 
of the committee and the renewal process.  There will be a comprehensive review of the bylaw including the renewal 
process.  Michaels stated that letters are being sent out to those with certificates stating that the renewal process is 
being reviewed and no renewal is needed at this time. 
 
Bebrin stated that the Bay Property Planning Committee is planning a final forum for February 15th and it will be virtual.  
There will be a presentation of the final plans for both the bay and pond property.  These plans will ultimately be 
considered at Town Meeting.  There will be a joint session with the Select Board on January 23rd on final decision points 
and policies including discussion on housing and a multi-generational community center. 
 
7:08 PM FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
None. 
 
7:08 PM MATTERS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE CHAIR 
Freitas announced that Marissa Consolantis began work as the Housing Program Assistant. 
 
Motion by Wentworth to Adjourn. Second by Degen.    Vote: 7-0-0.     The meeting adjourned at 7:10 PM.  
 
Next Planning Board Meeting Date: January 24, 2024. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Lynn St. Cyr, Senior Department Assistant, Planning 



FOR YOUR INFORMATION 














	Agenda, 1/24/24
	Case No. 2024-02 Joint Public Hearing with Tree Warden
	2023 Planning Board Annual Report
	Stormwater Management by the Numbers
	Draft Meeting Minutes dated 1/10/24
	For Your Information

